illuminate adelaide

Access Guide 02 – 20 July 2025



Making disability and art work

Contents

3. Access Icons

4. What is an access guide?

5. What is Illuminate Adelaide?

6. Before the event

7. Buying Tickets
 8. Companion Card
 10. Ticket and Delivery Terms
 11. Come Prepared

12. Getting to events

13. Car Parking
 14. Accessible Parking
 15. Public Transport
 16. Taxis and Cycling
 17. Getting around
 18. Site Overview

19. City Lights Map

20. Base Camp Map
21. Night Visions Map
22. Experiencing Events
23. Facilities and Spaces

24. Accessible Tours25. Sensory Spaces and RelaxedSessions26. Staff

27. Program

28. Base Camp
29. Chalk Hill Wines Sensory
Odyssey Experience
30. City Lights
31. Ecstatic Utopian Fantasy
32. Horizons
33. Illuminate Hosts

34. Illuminate @ Adelaide Central Market

- 35. Kiasmos
- 36. Night Visions
- 37. The Offline Club
- 38. Streetlights and Long Nights
- 39. Supersonic
- 40. Universal Kingdom: The Next Era
- 41. Unsound Adelaide
- 42. Winter Forest (From ILA
- Immersive Table Series)
- 43. 10 MINUTE DANCE PARTIES
- 44. Thank you

Access Icons



Wheelchair access / step free route



Touch tour



Auslan interpreted



Relaxed Performance/Sessions



Sensory or quiet space



Lower sensory



Higher sensory



Assistive listening



Audio described



Assistance dogs are welcome



Visual content – no music or dialogue



Visual content – Some background music and/or sounds, and fully surtitled or minimal dialogue



Visual content – Music and/or sounds in background, and may be partly surtitled or includes dialogue

What is an Access Guide?

This guide will show you what to expect when you come to Illuminate Adelaide events.

We provide access information around wheelchair accessibility, sensory sensitivities, as well as details around the event itself.

You can read through this before you go so that you can get to know the facilities, and who to ask for help.

This guide was created in collaboration between Illuminate Adelaide and Access2Arts.

For more information, please contact Illuminate Adelaide:

Website https://www.illuminateadelaide.com

Access Page

https://www.illuminateadelaide.com/visit/access/

Email hello@illuminateadelaide.com



Alt Text: Three individuals pose in front of a large illuminated sculpture at night, showcasing its vibrant colours and intricate design.

What is Illuminate Adelaide?

Held annually on Kaurna Country, Adelaide's brightest celebration of art, light, music, and technology brings late nights, bright lights, and big adventures.

Throughout July the best and boldest luminaries from across the globe set loose across the city to create an invitation to experience something new. Something breathtaking. Something exciting.

Well-worn streets, hidden gems, and cultural icons are transformed into a city-wide spectacle of free and ticketed events daring the curious to shake off the winter blues and rekindle a sense of wonder.

Filled with artists, innovators, and the unexpected, Illuminate Adelaide is a beacon calling to all of us to stay up, head out, look forward, break ground, dance hard, and make memories.

Time to emerge from hibernation and explore a brave new world - where cold nights and bold ideas collide.

Before the event

Alt Text: People walking through a vibrant forest illuminated by colourful laser lights.

Buying Tickets

You can purchase tickets for most Illuminate Adelaide events through Illuminate Adelaide itself which uses the Tessitura system. Some events are ticketed through other organisations and/or ticketing systems. Please check each event page on the Illuminate website to see which ticketing provider you need to purchase your ticket from.

Online

The best way to grab your tickets is online. Simply click the **BOOK** button on each event to be directed to its official and authorised ticket seller. Browse the Illuminate Adelaide program and purchase tickets here: <u>https://www.illuminateadelaide.com/program/</u>

You can also use the filters and check boxes at the top of the Illuminate Adelaide program website to see which events are **free** and don't require a ticket.

In person

Illuminate Adelaide will have a box office set up at the main entrance to the Adelaide Botanic Garden on North Terrace. This will be staffed during *Night Visions* opening times.

Our friendly staff are happy to answer any queries. Email us on <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or call us on **1300 496 623** and we'll point you in the right direction. Visit our <u>Ticketing Information page</u> for more details.

Companion Card

Illuminate Adelaide events have individual access booking information depending on the operating ticketing platform. Please find each ticketing platform with associated events and details as follows:

Illuminate Adelaide (Night Visions, 10 Minute Dance Party, The Offline Club, Street Lights and Long Nights, Chalk Hill Wines Sensory Odyssey Experience)

Illuminate Adelaide honours the Companion Card scheme and card holders are entitled to a second ticket to all Illuminate Adelaide events for their companion at no cost.

Please email us at <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or call **1300 496 623** with your order number, and companion card number and we will add a ticket to your booking.

Companion Card tickets are not required for free events.

Companion Card

Adelaide Zoo (Universal Kingdom: The Next Era)

For Universal Kingdom: The Next Era access enquiries, please phone Adelaide Zoo on (08) 8267 3255, or email <u>universalkingdom@zoossa.com.au</u>.

Adelaide Zoo recognises the national Government issued Companion Card and Carer Australia Card. Free entry is offered for one carer accompanying the cardholder when using one of the approved cards. See more information on their <u>website</u>.

Moshtix (Unsound Adelaide, Kiasmos, Supersonic)

For information regarding Moshtix ticketed events, please visit their website.

Ticketek (Horizons)

For Ticketek access enquiries, please visit their <u>website</u>. To see steps on how to book a Companion Card ticket through Ticketek, click <u>HERE</u>. Before completing payment, you will be asked to supply your Companion Card number.

Ticket and Delivery Terms

Illuminate Adelaide uses digital mobile tickets which should arrive in your inbox 24-48 hours ahead of the purchased event session. Venue staff will scan your mobile tickets from your phone for entry. If you prefer to print your tickets out at home, please make sure you place them in the correct recycling bin afterwards.

The starting time of each show is on your ticket. Latecomers may not be allowed entry. **Illuminate Adelaide** has provided approximate durations for each event (subject to change) where possible. We will continue to update our website with extra information as it comes. We would recommend arriving early to your event to ensure you're on time.

Purchase and Payment Methods

Illuminate Adelaide is a cashless event. VISA, Mastercard, and debit cards are accepted. American Express and Diners Card are not accepted.

Come Prepared

Illuminate Adelaide events are all-weather events and will go ahead, rain or shine.

We recommend wearing adequate clothing and footwear suited to the time of year and weather conditions on the day.



Alt Text: Many people are moving busily through the illuminated neon green Base Camp entry archway amongst the buildings at Lot Fourteen.

Getting to Illuminate Adelaide events



Alt Text: A person stands with outstretched arms facing a group of giant luminous horse figures in a dark setting, creating a surreal and whimsical atmosphere.

Parking

There is ample street and car parking across Adelaide city during Illuminate Adelaide. We recommend carpooling and booking ahead to secure a discounted parking space with UPark.

UPark is providing Illuminate Adelaide patrons access to a **20% discount** off pre-bookings on night parking during Illuminate Adelaide. Bookings can be made a maximum of 7 days prior, with the code **ILLUMINATE**. Learn more <u>here</u>.

This discount will be available at the following UPark locations, which you can book directly below: Central Market (except Friday nights) > <u>Book Now</u> Rundle > <u>Book Now</u> Frome > <u>Book Now</u> Topham > <u>Book Now</u> Gawler Place > <u>Book Now</u> Wyatt > <u>Book Now</u> Pirie Flinders > Book Now

UPark Light does not accept pre-bookings and will have an \$8 drive-up price on nights during Illuminate Adelaide.

Accessible Parking

Dedicated accessible parking spaces are available throughout the City of Adelaide, near Illuminate Adelaide events. For more information, see City of Adelaide's <u>accessible parking guide</u>.

To find out more details about accessible parking at UPark locations, visit their <u>accessible parking</u> <u>webpage</u>.

For detailed accessible parking information relevant to City Lights, see the City Lights Access Guide and Visual Story.

For detailed accessible parking information relevant to Night Visions, see the Night Visions Access Guide.

Access Guides and Visual Stories will be available on the Illuminate Adelaide <u>Access page</u> for viewing.



Alt Text: An access parking symbol painted on the pavement, designating a space for accessible parking.

Public Transport

Illuminate Adelaide takes place across the city, and easily accessible by public transport, bus, tram, and train.

Adelaide Metro offers a dedicated bus, train, and tram network. Choose the option which works best for you while accessing timetables and tickets via the <u>Adelaide Metro planner</u>.

If you are coming from the city or North Adelaide, there is a **Free City Connector bus** service, the 98A and 98C.

Services operate as soon as every 15 minutes on weekdays and 30 minutes on weekends. Click <u>here</u> for route map and timetable.

Please consider in your planning that the last Free City Connector bus on weekdays runs at 7:00pm, with slightly longer run-times on Friday and Saturday until 9:00pm. For all bus timetables, visit the Adelaide Metro website <u>here</u>.

There is also a **Free City Tram** service. The closest tram stop to *Night Visions* and *Base Camp* is the "Botanic Gardens" stop on North Terrace. You can also utilise the tram stops between "Botanic Gardens", and "Adelaide Railway Station" for *City Lights*.

Taxis

Taxi ranks are located on King William Street, outside the Casino and Railway Station, and in other prominent locations around the city.

Find accredited passenger booking services here.

See Taxi Council of SA's taxi rank map here.

Cycling

If travelling to the city for Illuminate Adelaide by bike, the best routes available include the Torrens Linear Park and cycle paths along all major arterial roads.

There are public bike racks available throughout the city, including outside the Adelaide Railway Station and the Adelaide Botanic Garden Main Gate on North Terrace.

City cycling maps are available <u>here</u>.

Read more about cycling in Adelaide City here.



Alt Text: A woman poses in front of a building adorned with striking purple lights, creating a colourful nighttime scene.

Site Overview

Illuminate Adelaide operates across various sites and venues.

Depending on which event you are attending, please read the information on the <u>Illuminate</u> <u>Adelaide website</u>, referring to the specific event.

Many events require purchasing a ticket, whilst some events are free.

We recommend you plan your trip before attending your event. For Plan Your Visit, Access, and FAQ information click <u>here</u>.



Alt Text: A nighttime city skyline glowing with lights, highlighting buildings and streets in a bustling urban environment.

City Lights Map

View/download **PDF map** <u>here</u>.

Explore the **interactive map** <u>here</u>.



Base Camp Map

The **Base Camp map** will be printed as signage on site at Lot Fourteen, during the event.



Night Visions Map

Ticket buyers will receive the **Night Visions map** in an informational email, before the event.



Experiencing Illuminate Adelaide Events

Most of Illuminate Adelaide events are after-dark, outdoor experiences.

Illuminate Adelaide events and venues each have individual access information depending on their location.

You will find this information, including **wheelchair access information**, under the Accessibility heading on each event program webpage.

Sensory Information

Illuminate Adelaide events can get busy and crowded, which may be an overwhelming experience for some people.

There may be lights, sound, many people, and a variety of smells and textures.

Please see each event program webpage for any relevant **warnings** listed under the Event Notes heading.

Facilities and Spaces



Accessible Tours

In partnership with Access2Arts, accessible tours of City Lights will be available on **Tuesday 15 July at 6pm**. These tours will run separately, but start at the same time and from the same meeting place.

Each tour will have a dedicated tour guide.

Audio-described Tour An audio-described tour for those with low vision or who are blind

Deaf-led AUSLAN Tour Please note there will be no English translation

Accessible Seniors Tour Dedicated, guided tour for older people

Please note that this is a FREE event, but **registrations are required**. For more information, and to register <u>click here</u>.



Alt Text: A woman poses in front of a building adorned with striking purple lights, creating a colourful nighttime scene.

Sensory Spaces and Relaxed Sessions

Some of Illuminate Adelaide's events offer relaxed sessions or have dedicated sensory and quiet spaces.

City Lights Sensory Space

A sensory space is available on **Level 1 within the State Library of South Australia** (lift access available). It is open for the duration of City Lights, and there will be staff who can provide regulation support during City Lights peak times. The space is for people of all ages, neurodivergent audiences, the Autistic community, and individuals with sensory needs. It is also for those who need a moment of quiet before getting back out to enjoying their City Lights experience. Find out more <u>here</u> under the heading 'Sensory Spaces and Relaxed Sessions'.

Horizons at Adelaide Oval

Adelaide Oval offers a dedicated Sensory Space for people of all ages who have sensory sensitivities or other hidden disabilities. This is located next to the East Gate entrance on Level 1. For more information on Adelaide Oval's Sensory Space, visit their **website**.

RP Night Visions at Adelaide Botanic Garden

Relaxed Sessions of Night Visions will take place on Monday 14 July. These sessions are specifically designed to make artist installations and zones more accessible for neurodiverse audiences, the Autistic community, and individuals with sensory needs. Relaxed Sessions will include reduced capacity, lowered volume, and reduced strobing effects and haze. Book a Relaxed Session <u>here</u>.

RP Universal Kingdom: The Next Era at Adelaide Zoo

Relaxed Sessions of Universal Kingdom: The New Era are available at 5:30pm Sunday 13 July and 5:30pm Sunday 20 July. Relaxed sessions will include an earlier twilight start time, reduced capacity, lowered volume on installations and reduced human noises. More information about accessibility at Adelaide Zoo can be found on their **website**.

Staff

Illuminate Adelaide staff wear Illuminate Adelaide branded clothing and at City Lights, green hi-vis vests. They can help you with any questions you have at the events.

Some staff are roving around the site, whilst some are stationed at different venues. Ticketing staff will be present in the Box Office during opening hours.

Many Illuminate Adelaide staff and Front of House have completed Access2Arts Disability Access and Inclusion training, as well as safety briefings.



In 2025 FOH staff have also completed the Hidden Disabilities Sunflower awareness training.

Please note, some venues will be staffed by their own venue employees.



Program

Alt Text: A man, woman, and child, are beside a large, glowing sculpture, emphasizing its size and the warm light it emits.

Base Camp

Base Camp provides activations, food and drink, fire pits, and lots of seating options located at <u>Lot Fourteen</u>. Entry is free. Assistance animals are welcome.

The entry gate is located on North Terrace, across from the "Botanic Gardens" tram stop.

Click <u>here</u> for details including opening times, activations, and a list of vendors with menus. Need more info? See our Base Camp <u>FAQs</u>.

Access Information

The site is wheelchair accessible, with paved pathways throughout the site.

Sensory Information

It can be loud and crowded here. It can get busy around the food vendors, and queuing may be necessary. There will be many people, and a variety of smells.

Facilities

Accessible toilets are on site.





Alt Text: A nighttime scene featuring a crowd of people outside, with shadows and soft lighting creating a vibrant atmosphere.

Chalk Hill Wines Sensory Odyssey Experience

An immersive wine tasting experience that pairs your favourite wines with the perfect soundtrack.

Accessible parking is available on site, in McLaren Vale SA. The carpark is unsealed, but is regularly utilised by patrons who have prams or use mobility aids.

Access Information

The event is indoors, is wheelchair accessible, with accessible seating available (lower tables).

Sensory Information

Part of the experience includes wearing headphones provided by the venue.

Facilities

Accessible toilet on site.

For any further enquiries please feel free to email <u>winebar@chalkhill.com.au</u>.



Alt Text: A group of people gathered around a table, enjoying drinks from wine glasses and wearing headphones.

City Lights

City Lights is a free to access series of installations and artworks. Find artworks information <u>here</u>. **A City Lights Access Guide and Visual Story** will be available to view under the 'General Information and Access Guide' heading <u>here</u> in July.

Spanning from Festival Plaza to the corner of Frome Road and North Terrace, and Rundle Street, the nearest tram stops are "Adelaide Railway Station" and "Botanic Gardens".

Accessible Tours including an Audio Described, Deaf-led Auslan, and Seniors Tour commence at 6pm on Tuesday 15 July. <u>Register</u>.

Access Information

The North Terrace path is flat, wide, and wheelchair accessible.

Sensory Information

Displays feature moving lights and sound. Some sections can get crowded, are bright, and loud. There is a Sensory Space in the State Library of South Australia.

Facilities

Accessible toilets are available along the route.





Alt Text: People riding stationary bicycles beneath a vibrant, illuminated archway at night, creating a festive atmosphere.

Ecstatic Utopian Fantasy

Ecstatic Utopian Fantasy is a free, long-form performance installation by multi-disciplinary light artist, House of Vnholy. Find out more <u>here</u>.

The performance installation is located at 25 Pirie Street, near the Pirie Street Tram Stop.

Access Information

There is a wheelchair accessible entrance.

Sensory Information There may be strobe lighting and haze.



Alt Text: Black and white classical painting with two pixelated figures, overlaid by a red square with abstract patterns, and a solid red circle in the top right corner. A small animal sits below.

Horizons

Horizons is a ticketed drone and light spectacular at Adelaide Oval. To book tickets and for more information click <u>here</u>.

The Adelaide Railway Station is 600m from the stadium, crossing the Riverbank Bridge. The nearest tram stop is Festival Plaza, located 500m away on King William Road.

Access Information

Adelaide Oval is a fully accessible venue with all stands accessible via stairs, escalators, and lifts. Accessible seats are located on various levels in each stand accommodating accessible patrons, their carers and guests.

Sensory Information

This event includes haze and flashing lights. A Sensory Space is available for use, find out more <u>here</u>.

Facilities

Accessible toilets, food and drink are available.





Alt Text: A stadium at night features a large astronaut figure formed by drones with purple lights and lasers illuminating the sky.

Illuminate Hosts

Illuminate Adelaide's new food and drink program features 11 of the city's brightest restaurants and bars.

To browse the program, visit the Illuminate Adelaide website: <u>https://www.illuminateadelaide.com/illuminate-</u> hosts-2025/

By clicking on each Illuminate Host via the link above, you can find the special Illuminatethemed dishes and drinks at each venue, along with location, websites, and booking information.

Each Illuminate Adelaide host venue will be recognisable by a glowing Illuminate neon sign.

If you have specific access requirements or questions, please contact the event venue directly.



Alt Text: A table set with an array of dishes and drinks, showcasing a variety of colourful and appetizing food options.

Illuminate @ Adelaide Central Market

The Adelaide Central Market is one of the largest undercover fresh produce markets in the Southern Hemisphere. Free to access, Illuminate Adelaide will brighten up the Market with an interactive installation and roving acts. Find out <u>more</u>.

The nearest tram stop to the <u>Market</u> is Victoria Square, 250m away crossing King Willam Street. Central Market UPark is located directly above the Market.

Access Information

The Market stalls and shops are accessible by wheelchair.

Sensory Information

The Market can often be quite busy and crowded, as well as loud. There are many smells, which can be overwhelming for some people.

Facilities

Accessible toilets, a parents room, and wheelchair hire, is available. Click to learn more about Market <u>facilities</u> and <u>FAQs</u>.





Alt Text: A city street scene showcasing the Adelaide Central Market building, with pedestrians walking nearby.

Kiasmos

Kiasmos is an Icelandic experimental techno duo, performing at Hindley Street Music Hall. Click <u>here</u> to purchase tickets.

The nearest carpark to <u>Hindley Street Music Hall</u>, is UPark Light, located 180m from the venue.

Access Information

Hindley Street Music Hall is accessible by wheelchair, with a lift in the main foyer. To learn more about accessibility at the venue, visit the <u>Hindley Street Music Hall website</u>.

Sensory Information

This show will contain heavy use of strobe lighting, haze effects, and fast motion content. Please ask staff for assistance if you need to find a quiet space to decompress.

Facilities

Accessible/Gender Neutral toilets are available on every floor. Drinks will be available for purchase at the bar.



Alt Text: Two men standing together in front of a red light, with a blue background.



Night Visions

Night Visions is an all-new after dark experience within the Adelaide Botanic Garden. **A Night Visions Access Guide and Visual Story** will be available to view under the 'General Information and Access Guide' heading <u>here</u> in July.

The nearest tram stop is "Botanic Gardens" on North Terrace. The nearest paid parking is UPark Frome, 400m from the Main Gate entrance on North Terrace.

Access Information

The route is simple to navigate, with paved and bitumen paths throughout. While there is a small section of the path that may not be easily accessible by wheelchair, it can be bypassed. Front of House staff will be present to assist.

Sensory Information

This event includes smoke, haze, dark pathways, surround sound, uneven terrain, and flashing lights. <u>Relaxed Sessions</u> are available with reduced capacity, lowered volume, reduced haze and strobing effects.

Facilities

Accessible toilets are available, along with parenting facilities, and the opportunity to purchase food and drinks.





Alt Text: Three individuals stand together, illuminated by a vibrant purple light in the background.

The Offline Club

Join the offline movement and reconnect with yourself and others.

Taking place in five unique spaces throughout Greater Adelaide, enjoy a break from the online world and immerse yourself in forgotten creative hobbies or simply take the time to chat with friends or strangers alike.

To browse the program, visit the Illuminate Adelaide website: <u>https://www.illuminateadelaide.com/the-</u> <u>offline-club-2025/</u>

By clicking on each Offline Club event via the link above, you can find event and booking information. This is a ticketed event.

If you have specific access enquiries please email us at <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or call 1300 496 623.



Alt Text: A group of friends relaxing on a couch, reading, drawing, and interacting in a cozy living room setting.

Streetlights and Long Nights

Centering around intimate conversations that take place late at night, this is a new immersive audio work located in the Waterside Workers Hall, 11 Nile Street, Port Adelaide. Click <u>here</u> to book tickets.

Click <u>here</u> to plan your journey.

Access Information

For access and facilities information at this venue click <u>here</u>. If you have specific accessibility requirements, please contact <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or call 1300 496 623.

Sensory Information

Patrons will be seated in stationary vehicles to experience this work and will be required to wear bluetooth headphones. Not suitable for people under 14 years of age.

Facilities

Cloak room, snacks and drinks available for purchase. Access toilets available, however please note the width of the doors are 0.81m wide with a sharp turn into the cubicle.





Alt Text: Two women relax on a car hood at night, illuminated by soft light, with a dark sky and distant city lights surrounding them.

Supersonic

Supersonic, **Illuminate Adelaide's** brand-new festival in the West End. Choose your own adventure between a range of free and ticketed music, art and film events running all night across seven iconic venues. For program information, ticket bookings, timetable, and map, click <u>here</u>.

For access enquiries, please visit the websites below or contact us at <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or call 1300 496 623:

- ACE, wheelchair access
- <u>Ancient World</u>, limited wheelchair access to Conrad Lane only
- ILA, wheelchair access
- Lion Arts Factory, wheelchair access
- Mercury Cinema, wheelchair access
- <u>Nexus Arts</u>, wheelchair access
- Jive, please note there is <u>no</u> wheelchair access

Sensory Information

Events include strobing, lighting, haze and loud noise levels. *Marcus Whale and Andreas Illes show contains nudity and political and challenging content.





Alt Text: Supersonic poster image featuring dynamic graphics and bold typography.

Universal Kingdom: The Next Era

Prepare to travel back in time with **Universal Kingdom: The Next Era**, the thrilling dino adventures taking over **Adelaide Zoo** after dark. To purchase tickets and learn more, click <u>here</u>.

There is limited metered ticket parking is available on Plane Tree Drive, War Memorial Drive and Frome Road. Buses stop on Frome Road directly outside the zoo (Bus 271 or 273 from Currie Street).

Access Information

The event is wheelchair accessible with Auslan translations available for event signage. Visit the <u>Zoos SA website</u> or read the <u>event FAQ</u> for more information.

Sensory Information

This event includes water-based haze. It can get crowded. Relaxed sessions available 5:30pm Sun 13 July and 5:30pm Sun 20 July with reduced capacity, lowered volume, and lowered human noises.

Facilities

Access toilets available.





Alt Text: A woman and a child gaze in awe at a large triceratops which is illuminated with geographic shapes and bright colours.

Unsound Adelaide

Returning for two electrifying nights spread over three new venues, **Unsound** promises a pulsating realm of experimental sound that needs to be seen to be believed. Click <u>here</u> to purchase tickets.

For access enquiries, please visit the websites below or contact us at <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or call 1300 496 623:

Fri 11 July at Lion Arts Factory

Lion Arts Factory, wheelchair access

Saturday 12 July at Hindley Street Music Hall

• Hindley Street Music Hall, wheelchair access

Saturday 12 July Closing Party at Ancient World

 <u>Ancient World</u>, limited wheelchair access to Conrad Lane only

Sensory Information

Events include strobing and extreme noise levels (hearing protection provided)



Alt Text: A plastic bag with the image of a small koala bearing teeth, partially visible, with the bag's opening at the top.

Winter Forest (From ILA Immersive Table Series)

The Immersive Table by **ILA** is a communal dining experience that redefines dining through a five-course degustation that is an exploration of the senses and surroundings.

Access Information

The main entry to The Lab contains a small step, for wheelchair access our staff will escort patrons through an alternate entrance with step free access via Aurora Restaurant. Alternatively, please notify the ILA team who are able to install a temporary ramp upon request.

Sensory Information

Accompanying the dining experience will be visuals and sounds. The event is set in **The Lab**, where 50sqm of LED screens and immersive effects surround you.

Facilities

For more information visit the ILA website





Alt Text: A spacious table elegantly arranged with flickering candles and lush green plants, enhancing the setting's ambiance.

10 MINUTE DANCE PARTIES

Enjoy a celebration of art, colour, costume, and community in this all-ages party with only one catch: you only have 10 minutes to dance! Book tickets <u>here</u>.

This is an inclusive event that can be tailored for those who have accessibility requirements. Please ask staff on site for information. Wait times may be required.

Base Camp at Lot Fourteen is nearest to the "Botanic Gardens" tram stop. Base Camp is a wheelchair friendly site.

Access Information

There is a wheelchair ramp for accessing the shipping container.

Sensory Information

Event is primarily sound based, and includes strobing, lighting, haze and loud noise levels.

Facilities

Accessible toilets are located in Base Camp.

Please note children under 10 years need to be supervised by a parent or adult guardian.



Alt Text: A group of people wearing neon lights on their heads, creating a vibrant and colourful atmosphere.

Thank You!

We hope you have fun at Illuminate Adelaide.

There are many events and displays to explore during Illuminate Adelaide, which can be found on the website: <u>https://www.illuminateadelaide.com/</u>

If you have feedback on this Access Guide, please let us know via <u>hello@illuminateadelaide.com</u> or by calling 1300 496 623.